
Subject: Fwd: Eslick DUI accident/homicide 12/2012

From: Anne 

To:

Date: Saturday, August 2, 2014 11:37 PM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim 
Date: August 2, 2014 at 4:39:36 PM PDT
To:
Subject: Eslick DUI accident/homicide 12/2012

Aug 02, 2014 at 4:39 PM

Name: Jim 

Email address:

Subject: Eslick DUI accident/homicide 12/2012

Message: I belive Carolyn Eslick was in an accident in
Monroe circa 12/27/2012 that resulted in the
death of a homeless woman bicyclist and that
she was DUI at the time. She called the sheriff
officer in charge of Sultan, a personal friend of
hers who responded to the scene and took her
home to sober her up. she also called a high
ranking city employee who took charge of the
accident scene and helped cover up her
involvement. See if you can get a copy of the
accident report and investigate this. The officer
was fired but hired as a city of Sultan parking
enforcement officer. Both Ty Trenary and John



Lovick are aware of this but can do little about
it. Please look into this Ms Eslick would be a
disaster as county exec IMO. 

reccommended that I contact you about this
issue, I also told Noah Haglund about it..




